

# 2010 COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTORY



State Senator  
**Tom Dempsey**  
District 23

# EMERGENCY NUMBERS

For all AMBULANCE, FIRE, or  
POLICE EMERGENCIES

DIAL **911**

---

AMERICAN RED CROSS .....	636-397-1074
224 Mid Rivers Center, St. Peters, 63376	
ANIMAL CONTROL AND PET ADOPTION FACILITY.....	636-949-7387
St. Charles County -4850 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., St. Peters, 63376	
St. Charles City .....	636-949-3395
ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES( Unincorporated Areas).....	949-0809
BEHAVIOR HEALTH RESPONSE (Mental Health Crisis) .....	800-811-4760
CRIMESTOPPERS HOTLINE.....	949-3333
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	
ST. CHARLES COUNTY .....	636-949-3023
FBI (Federal Bureau of Investigation) St. Charles Office.....	636-928-9927
MISSOURI STATE HIGHWAY PATROL (Troop C)	
Emergency .....	800-525-5555
Emergency call from mobile phone.....	*55
Information.....	636-300-2800
MISSOURI WATER PATROL.....	573-751-3333
NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER	
Oil or toxic chemical spills .....	800-424-8802
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE	
Weather information.....	636-441-8467
To report severe weather <u>only</u> .....	636-447-1733
POISON CONTROL CENTER .....	800-366-8888
SCHOOL VIOLENCE STATEWIDE HOTLINE.....	866-748-7047
Report potential threats affecting schools, students and school personnel	
www.schoolviolencehotline.com	
SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE .....	800-784-2433
U.S. SECRET SERVICE .....	314-539-2238

**DISTRICT OFFICE**

P.O. Box 62  
St. Peters, MO  
63376  
636-294-2526

**CAPITOL OFFICE**

State Capitol, Room 433  
Jefferson City, MO 65101  
573-751-1141  
FAX: 573-522-3383  
tom.dempsey@senate.mo.gov

**MISSOURI SENATE**

TOM DEMPSEY  
DISTRICT 23

*Dear Friends,*

*This directory has been prepared especially for the residents of the 23rd Senatorial District. Whether you are a new resident or have lived here a lifetime, an up-to-date listing of government agencies, officials, addresses and telephone numbers should prove helpful in determining the right person or office to contact for your specific problem or need.*



*Whether you have an urgent problem or are just seeking casual information, you should receive prompt, courteous assistance from government employees at all levels. If you do not, or if your question remains unanswered, please feel free to contact me.*

*It is a privilege to represent you in the Missouri Senate, and I thank you for giving me the opportunity to serve you.*

*Sincerely,*

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Tom Dempsey". The signature is fluid and cursive.

*Tom Dempsey*

**On The Cover:**

*“The Field of Honor at the St. Peters Veterans Memorial was dedicated in 2003. The monument includes a 16-foot diameter pool featuring a granite disk with six rifles projecting from it. On the end of the rifle stocks are helmets to represent a field of honor. The pool is in the center and connected to two 12-foot pools, with fountains rising out of each. Several ceremonies honoring our nation’s veterans are held each year at the St. Peters Veterans Memorial.”*

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

COLLEGES & STUDENT LOAN INFORMATION .....	14
COMMUNITY/HUMAN SERVICES .....	15
CONSUMER PROTECTION .....	16
DRIVERS & AUTO LICENSES .....	17
ELECTED & APPOINTED GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS	
Federal .....	3
State .....	5
County .....	7
Municipalities .....	9
EMPLOYMENT/BUSINESS RESOURCES .....	17
EMPLOYMENT & JOB TRAINING .....	18
HEALTH & WELLNESS SERVICES .....	18
HOTLINES & HELPFUL NUMBERS .....	19
LEGAL ASSISTANCE .....	20
LIBRARIES .....	21
SCHOOL DISTRICTS .....	11
SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES .....	22
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE/MEDICAID .....	23
TAX INFORMATION .....	23
TRANSPORTATION .....	24
VETERANS' SERVICES .....	24
VOTER REGISTRATION & ELECTIONS .....	24
YOUTH SERVICES .....	25
TOURS IN YOUR CAPITAL CITY .....	27

**All numbers in this directory are area code 636  
unless otherwise noted.**

**All numbers with an 800, 866, 877 or 888 area code are toll free.**

---

THIS DIRECTORY IS ALSO AVAILABLE ONLINE AT:  
[www.senate.mo.gov/dempsey](http://www.senate.mo.gov/dempsey)

---

# FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS



## **BARACK OBAMA - The President of the United States**

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, D.C. 20500

E-mail.....president@whitehouse.gov

## **JOSEPH BIDEN - Vice President**

Old Executive Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20501

E-mail..... vice\_president@whitehouse.gov

White House .....202-456-1414

FAX line.....202-456-2461

[www.whitehouse.gov](http://www.whitehouse.gov)

## **- UNITED STATES SENATORS FOR MISSOURI -**

**CHRISTOPHER S. (Kit) BOND .....202-224-5721**

274 Russell Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510

7700 Bonhomme, Suite 615, St. Louis, 63105..... 314-725-4484

[bond.senate.gov](http://bond.senate.gov)

**CLAIRE McCASKILL.....202-224-6154**

717 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510

5850A Delmar Blvd., St. Louis, 63112..... 314-367-1364

[mccaskill.senate.gov](http://mccaskill.senate.gov)

## **- UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVES FOR MISSOURI -**

**TODD AKIN - District 2.....202-225-2561**

117 Cannon House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515

820 S. Main St., Suite 206, St. Charles, 63301..... 949-6826

[www.house.gov/akin](http://www.house.gov/akin)

**BLAINE LUETKEMEYER - District 9 ..... 202-225-2956**

1118 Longworth House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515

516 Jefferson, Washington, 63090..... 239-2276

[www.house.gov/luetkemeyer](http://www.house.gov/luetkemeyer)

The Library of Congress website.....[www.loc.gov](http://www.loc.gov)

**Federal Government Information Center..... 800-333-4636**

[www.info.gov](http://www.info.gov)

Government Info For Kids, Parents & Teachers..... [www.kids.gov](http://www.kids.gov)

Government Info for Young Missourians ..... [www.sos.mo.gov/kids](http://www.sos.mo.gov/kids)

# FEDERAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

<b>AGRICULTURE</b> .....	<b>202-720-2791</b>
1400 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20250	
St. Charles County USDA Service Center	<a href="http://www.usda.gov">www.usda.gov</a>
160 St. Peters Centre Blvd., St. Peters, 63376.....	922-2833
<b>COMMERCE</b> .....	<b>202-482-2000</b>
1401 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20230	<a href="http://www.commerce.gov">www.commerce.gov</a>
<b>DEFENSE</b> .....	<b>703-545-6700</b>
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400	<a href="http://www.defenselink.mil">www.defenselink.mil</a>
<b>EDUCATION</b> .....	<b>202-401-2000</b>
400 Maryland Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20202	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
<b>ENERGY</b> .....	<b>202-586-4403</b>
1000 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20585	<a href="http://www.energy.gov">www.energy.gov</a>
<b>HEALTH &amp; HUMAN SERVICES</b> .....	<b>202-619-0257</b>
200 Independence Ave., SW, Washington, D.C. 20201	<a href="http://www.hhs.gov">www.hhs.gov</a>
<b>HOMELAND SECURITY</b> .....	<b>202-282-8000</b>
Washington, D.C. 20528	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov">www.dhs.gov</a>
<b>HOUSING &amp; URBAN DEVELOPMENT</b> .....	<b>202-708-1112</b>
451 7th St., SW, Room 10000, Washington, D.C. 20410	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a>
<b>INTERIOR</b> .....	<b>202-208-3100</b>
1849 C St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20240-6229	<a href="http://www.doi.gov">www.doi.gov</a>
<b>JUSTICE</b> .....	<b>202-514-2000</b>
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov">www.usdoj.gov</a>
<b>LABOR</b> .....	<b>866-487-2365</b>
200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20210	<a href="http://www.dol.gov">www.dol.gov</a>
<b>STATE</b> .....	<b>202-647-4000</b>
2201 C St., NW, Washington, D.C. 20520	<a href="http://www.state.gov">www.state.gov</a>
Passport Information .....	877-487-2778
<b>TRANSPORTATION</b> .....	<b>202-366-4000</b>
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, D.C. 20590	<a href="http://www.dot.gov">www.dot.gov</a>
<b>TREASURY</b> .....	<b>202-622-2000</b>
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20220	<a href="http://www.ustreas.gov">www.ustreas.gov</a>
<b>VETERANS AFFAIRS</b> .....	<b>800-827-1000</b>
810 Vermont Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20420	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>



# STATE-WIDE ELECTED OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENTS

<b>Governor JEREMIAH “JAY” NIXON</b> .....	<b>573-751-3222</b>
State Capitol, Rm 216, Jefferson City, 65101	<a href="http://www.gov.mo.gov">www.gov.mo.gov</a>
<b>Lt. Governor PETER D. KINDER</b> .....	<b>573-751-4727</b>
State Capitol, Rm 224, Jefferson City, 65101	<a href="http://www.ltgov.mo.gov">www.ltgov.mo.gov</a>
<b>Secretary of State ROBIN CARNAHAN</b> .....	<b>573-751-4936</b>
State Capitol, Rm 208, Jefferson City, 65101	<a href="http://www.sos.mo.gov">www.sos.mo.gov</a>
815 Olive St., Suite 210, St. Louis, 63101 .....	314-340-7490
<b>State Auditor SUSAN MONTEE</b> .....	<b>573-751-4213</b>
301 W. High St., Room 880, Jefferson City, 65101	<a href="http://www.auditor.mo.gov">www.auditor.mo.gov</a>
Government Waste Hotline .....	800-347-8597
<b>State Treasurer CLINT ZWIEFEL</b> .....	<b>573-751-2411</b>
State Capitol, Rm 229, Jefferson City, 65101	<a href="http://www.treasurer.mo.gov">www.treasurer.mo.gov</a>
<b>Attorney General CHRIS KOSTER</b> .....	<b>573-751-3321</b>
Supreme Ct. Bldg., Jefferson City, 65101	<a href="http://www.ago.mo.gov">www.ago.mo.gov</a>
815 Olive St., Suite 200, St. Louis, 63101 .....	314-340-6816
Consumer Protection Hotline.....	800-392-8222
<b>AGRICULTURE</b> .....	<b>573-751-4211</b>
P.O. Box 630, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.mda.mo.gov">www.mda.mo.gov</a>
<b>CONSERVATION</b> .....	<b>573-751-4115</b>
2901W. Truman Blvd., Jefferson City, 65109	<a href="http://www.mdc.mo.gov">www.mdc.mo.gov</a>
Busch Memorial Conservation Area .....	441-4554
Operation Game Thief .....	800-392-1111
<b>CORRECTIONS</b> .....	<b>573-751-2389</b>
P.O. Box 236, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.doc.mo.gov">www.doc.mo.gov</a>
<b>ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT</b> .....	<b>573-751-4962</b>
P.O. Box 1157, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.ded.mo.gov">www.ded.mo.gov</a>
<b>ELEMENTARY &amp; SECONDARY EDUCATION</b> .....	<b>573-751-4212</b>
P.O. Box 480, Jefferson City, 65102-0480	<a href="http://www.dese.mo.gov">www.dese.mo.gov</a>
<b>HEALTH &amp; SENIOR SERVICES</b> .....	<b>573-751-6400</b>
P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.dhss.mo.gov">www.dhss.mo.gov</a>
Communicable Diseases .....	866-628-9891
For Birth and Death Records, see County of St. Charles, Page 9	

<b>HIGHER EDUCATION</b> .....	<b>800-473-6757</b>
3515 Amazonas Dr., Jefferson City, 65109	<a href="http://www.dhe.mo.gov">www.dhe.mo.gov</a>
<b>INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS &amp; PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION</b> .....	<b>800-726-7390</b>
P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, 65102-0690	<a href="http://www.difp.mo.gov">www.difp.mo.gov</a>
<b>LABOR &amp; INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS</b> .....	<b>573-751-4091</b>
P.O. Box 504, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.dolir.mo.gov">www.dolir.mo.gov</a>
<b>MENTAL HEALTH</b> .....	<b>573-751-4122 or 800-364-9687</b>
P.O. Box 687, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.dmh.mo.gov">www.dmh.mo.gov</a>
Regional Center, Local office .....	926-1200
119 Olympic Way, St. Peters, 63376	
<b>NATURAL RESOURCES</b> .....	<b>800-361-4827</b>
P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.dnr.mo.gov">www.dnr.mo.gov</a>
7545 S. Lindbergh, Suite 210, St. Louis, 63125 .....	314-416-2960
Soil and Water Conservation District	
160 St. Peters Centre Blvd, St. Peters, 63376.....	922-2833
State Parks ( <a href="http://www.mostateparks.com">www.mostateparks.com</a> ).....	800-334-6946
<b>PUBLIC SAFETY</b> .....	<b>573-751-4905</b>
P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.dps.mo.gov">www.dps.mo.gov</a>
<b>Homeland Security</b> .....	<b>573-522-3007</b>
	<a href="http://www.dps.mo.gov/homelandsecurity">www.dps.mo.gov/homelandsecurity</a>
<b>REVENUE</b> .....	<b>573-751-4450</b>
P.O. Box 475, Jefferson City, 65105	<a href="http://www.dor.mo.gov">www.dor.mo.gov</a>
Taxpayer Assistance Center.....	314-877-0177
<b>SOCIAL SERVICES</b> .....	<b>573-751-4815</b>
P.O. Box 1527, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.dss.mo.gov">www.dss.mo.gov</a>
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., St. Charles, 63301 .....	940-3170
<b>TRANSPORTATION</b> .....	<b>888-275-6636</b>
P.O. Box 270, Jefferson City, 65102	<a href="http://www.modot.mo.gov">www.modot.mo.gov</a>
1590 Woodlake Dr., Chesterfield, 63017 .....	314-340-4100
St. Charles County Area Engineer Office .....	240-7393
<b>TOURISM COMMISSION</b> .....	<b>800-519-2100</b>
For brochures only.....	800-877-1234
	<a href="http://www.visitmo.com">www.visitmo.com</a>
<b>MISSOURI STATE GOVERNMENT INFORMATION</b> .....	<b>573-751-2000</b>
Official State Website	<a href="http://www.missouri.gov">www.missouri.gov</a>
State Agency for Surplus Property.....	573-751-3415
	<a href="http://www.oa.mo.gov/purch/surplus.html">www.oa.mo.gov/purch/surplus.html</a>
Official State Manual online	<a href="http://www.sos.mo.gov/bluebook">www.sos.mo.gov/bluebook</a>
Unclaimed Property (State Treasurer)	<a href="http://www.showmemoney.com">www.showmemoney.com</a>



# ST. CHARLES COUNTY STATE LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION

## - STATE SENATORS -

State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101

**TOM DEMPSEY - District 23**.....**573-751-1141**  
www.senate.mo.gov/dempsey  
tom.dempsey@senate.mo.gov  
District Office ..... 294-2526  
**SCOTT T. RUPP - District 2**..... **573-751-1282**  
scott.rupp@senate.mo.gov  
Toll Free ..... 866-271-2844

## - STATE REPRESENTATIVES -

State Capitol, Jefferson City, MO 65101

**DOUG FUNDERBURK - District 12** ..... **573-751-2176**  
4 Post Oak Dr., St. Peters, 63376 ..... 240-5512  
doug.funderburk@house.mo.gov  
**CHUCK GATSCHENBERGER - District 13**..... **573-751-3572**  
17 Lake Forest Circle, Lake St. Louis, 63367..... 625-6075  
chuck.gatschenberger@house.mo.gov  
**JOE SMITH - District 14**.....**573-751-2250**  
4137 Stonecroft Dr., St. Charles, 63304..... 477-1862  
joe.smith@house.mo.gov  
**SALLY FAITH - District 15** ..... **573-751-1452**  
1726 Muegge Rd., St. Charles, 63303 ..... 946-2796  
sally.faith@house.mo.gov  
**MARK A. PARKINSON - District 16**..... **573-751-2949**  
3429 Indiana Ave., St. Charles, 63303..... 541-6275  
mark.parkinson@house.mo.gov  
**KENNY BIERMANN - District 17** ..... **573-751-4295**  
3308 Apple Dr., St. Charles, 63301 ..... 947-1546  
kenny.biermann@house.mo.gov  
**ANNE ZERR - District 18** ..... **573-751-3717**  
1160 Lancaster Dr., St. Charles, 63301..... 373-0952  
anne.zerr@house.mo.gov  
**CYNTHIA L. DAVIS - District 19**.....**573-751-9768**  
1008 Hwy. K, O'Fallon, 63366 ..... 240-6369  
cynthia.davis@house.mo.gov  
**SCOTT D. DIECKHAUS - District 109** ..... **573-751-0538**  
402 Michelle Dr., Washington, 63090..... 390-2270  
scott.dieckhaus@house.mo.gov

# ST. CHARLES COUNTY GOVERNMENT

<b>COUNTY OF ST. CHARLES</b> .....	<b>949-7900</b>
Council Mtg: 2nd and Last Monday 7:00 p.m.	<a href="http://www.sccmo.org">www.sccmo.org</a>
Location - Historic Courthouse	
Historic Courthouse, 100 N. Third St., St. Charles, 63301	
County Executive, Ste. 318 - Steve Ehlmann .....	949-7520
County Council, - Dist. 1 - <b>Cheryl Hibbeler</b> .....	949-7530
Ste. 124	
Dist. 2 - <b>Joe Brazil</b>	
Dist. 3 - <b>Nancy Matheny</b>	
Dist. 4 - <b>Paul Wynn</b>	
Dist. 5 - <b>Terry Hollander</b>	
Dist. 6 - <b>Jerry Daugherty</b>	
Dist. 7 - <b>John White</b>	
Administration - Chuck Gross, Director .....	949-7520
Policy Research & Development - Jennifer George, Director.....	949-7520
Intergovernmental Affairs - Don Boehmer, Director.....	949-7520
County Counselor, Ste. 216 -Joann Leykam .....	949-7540
<b>Administration Bldg., 201 N. Second St., St. Charles, 63301</b>	
Assessor - Scott Shipman, Ste. 247 .....	949-7425
Auditor - Brent Statler, Ste. 526.....	949-7455
Collector of Revenue - Michelle D. McBride, Ste. 134 .....	949-7470
Com. Development - Wayne Anthony, Director, Ste. 412 .....	949-1814
Building Division .....	949-7345
Development Review Division .....	949-1814
Neighborhood Preservation Division.....	949-7346
Planning & Zoning Division.....	949-7335
Election Authority -Rich Chrismer .....	949-7550
397 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, 63376	
Highway Engineer - Craig Tajkowski, Ste. 429 .....	949-7305
Recorder of Deeds - Barbara J. Hall, Ste. 338 .....	949-7505
Registrar - Ruth Miller, Ste. 541 .....	949-7560
Transportation - John Greifzu, Director, Ste. 423 .....	949-7490
Parks & Recreation - Bettie Yahn-Kramer, Director, Ste. 510.....	949-7535
Workforce Development - Don Holt .....	278-1360
212 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, 63376	
Community Health & the Environment - Gil Copley, Director.....	949-7400
1650 Boone's Lick Rd.	<a href="http://www.scchealth.org">www.scchealth.org</a>
<b>State Birth/Death Records</b> .....	800-822-4012, ext. 7400
County Fraud Hotline -Report abuse of county tax dollars .....	949-7526
<b>Courts Bldg., 300 N. Second St., Ste. 216, St. Charles, 63301</b>	
Public access to state court records .....	<a href="http://www.courts.mo.gov">www.courts.mo.gov</a>
<b>Judges of 11th Circuit -</b>	
Div. 1 - Honorable Ted House, Circuit Judge	
Div. 2 - Honorable Nancy Schneider, Circuit Judge	
Div. 3 - Honorable Lucy D. Rauch, Circuit Judge	

- Div. 4 - Honorable Rick K. Zerr, Circuit Judge
- Div. 5 - Honorable Jon A. Cunningham, Circuit Judge
- Div. 6 - Honorable Terry R. Cundiff, Associate Circuit Judge
- Div. 7 - Honorable Daniel Pelikan, Circuit Judge
- Div. 8 - Honorable William T. Lohmar, Associate Circuit Judge
- Div. 9 - Honorable Elizabeth Swann, Associate Circuit Judge
- Div. 10 - Honorable Norman Steimel, Associate Circuit Judge
- Div. 11 - Honorable Philip J. Ohlms, Associate Circuit Judge
- Div. 12 - Honorable Matthew E. P. Thornhill, Associate Circuit Judge

Circuit Clerk -	Judy Zerr, Ste. 216.....	949-3080
Civil Division .....		949-3043
Criminal Division .....		949-7380
Probate Division .....		949-3086
Small Claims Filings.....		949-3079
Traffic Division .....		949-7385
Jury Services Hotline.....		949-3088
Prosecuting Attorney -	Jack Banas.....	949-7355
Public Defender -	Christine Sullivan.....	949-7300
Public Administrator -	Deborah J. Lanham.....	949-7315
Drug Court -	Bill Bader, Administrator .....	949-7458
Family Court .....		949-7900, Ext. 5553
<b>Municipal Judge</b> -	Timothy A. Lohmar.....	949-1833
	399 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, 63376	
<b>Juvenile Justice Center</b>	-1700 S. River Road, St. Charles, 63303.....	949-3040
	Raymond Grush, Chief Juvenile Officer	
<b>Sheriff's Department</b>	-101 Sheriff Dierker Ct., O'Fallon, 63366.....	949-0809
	Tom Neer, Sheriff	



# MUNICIPALITIES

<b>City of ST. CHARLES.....</b>	<b>949-3200</b>
<b>200 N. Second St., St. Charles, 63301</b>	<a href="http://www.stcharlescitemo.gov">www.stcharlescitemo.gov</a>
Council meets - 1st & 3rd Tuesdays at 7:00 p.m.	
Location - Council Chambers, City Hall	
<b>Mayor - Patti York, <a href="mailto:patti.york@stcharlescitemo.gov">patti.york@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....</b>	<b>949-3268</b>
City Council -	
Ward 1 - Richard Veit, <a href="mailto:Richard.Veit@stcharlescitemo.gov">Richard.Veit@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	328-7252
Ward 2 - Larry Muench, <a href="mailto:Larry.Muench@stcharlescitemo.gov">Larry.Muench@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	946-0879
Ward 3 - Laurie Feldman, <a href="mailto:Laura.Feldman@stcharlescitemo.gov">Laura.Feldman@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	946-4749
Ward 4 - Bob Kneemiller, <a href="mailto:Robert.Kneemiller@stcharlescitemo.gov">Robert.Kneemiller@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	420-5300
Ward 5 - Michael Weller, <a href="mailto:Mike.Weller@stcharlescitemo.gov">Mike.Weller@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	314-322-7686
Ward 6 - Jerry E. Reese, <a href="mailto:Jerry.Reese@stcharlescitemo.gov">Jerry.Reese@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	949-0100
Ward 7 - Dave Beckering, <a href="mailto:David.Beckering@stcharlescitemo.gov">David.Beckering@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	949-2027
Ward 8 - Michael Klinghammer, <a href="mailto:Mike.Klinghammer@stcharlescitemo.gov">Mike.Klinghammer@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> ...	368-1737
Ward 9 - Ron Stivison, <a href="mailto:Ronald.Stivison@stcharlescitemo.gov">Ronald.Stivison@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	946-4030
Ward 10 - Erv Ermeling, <a href="mailto:Erwin.Ermeling@stcharlescitemo.gov">Erwin.Ermeling@stcharlescitemo.gov</a> .....	723-3997

Administration -	Michael Spurgeon, Director.....	949-3262
City Clerk -	Marilyn McCoy.....	949-3282
City Attorney -	Michael Valenti.....	949-3274
Community Development -	Bruce Evans, Director.....	949-3222
Economic Development -	Nadine Boon, Director.....	949-3231
Convention & Visitors -	David Rosenwasser, Director.....	946-7776
Parks & Recreation -	Maralee Britton, Director.....	949-3372
Public Works -	Debra Aylsworth, Director.....	949-3237
Fire Chief -	Ernie Rhodes.....	949-3250
Police Chief -	Dennis Corley, 1781 Zumbahl, 63303.....	949-3300
Municipal Court Admn. -	Connie Struckhoff.....	949-3378
Municipal Judge -	Daniel Barklage.....	949-3378
Prosecuting Attorney -	Debra Alessi, 1781 Zumbahl Rd., 63303.....	947-3378
Chamber of Commerce -	2201 First Capitol Dr. ....	946-0633
U.S. Post Office -	112 S. 5th St.....	800-275-8777

**City of ST. PETERS.....477-6600**

**1 Saint Peters Centre Blvd., P.O. Box 9, St. Peters, 63376** [www.stpetersmo.net](http://www.stpetersmo.net)

Aldermen meet - 2nd & 4th Thursdays at 7:00 p.m.

Location - Council Chamber, City Hall

**Mayor - Len Pagano**, ext. 1200, [lpagano@stpetersmo.net](mailto:lpagano@stpetersmo.net)..... 477-6600

Aldermen -

Ward 1 - John "Rocky" Reitmeyer, <a href="mailto:ald_reitmeyer@yahoo.com">ald_reitmeyer@yahoo.com</a> .....	685-8045
Dave Thomas, <a href="mailto:aldermandavethomas@gmail.com">aldermandavethomas@gmail.com</a> .....	248-5290
Ward 2 - Jerry Hollingsworth, <a href="mailto:huntducks@charter.net">huntducks@charter.net</a> .....	262-0999
Judy Bateman, <a href="mailto:jb5sons@yahoo.com">jb5sons@yahoo.com</a> .....	485-5759
Ward 3 - Gus Elliott, <a href="mailto:Gus@stpetersward3.com">Gus@stpetersward3.com</a> .....	866-9643
Tommy Roberts, <a href="mailto:tommy@stpetersward3.com">tommy@stpetersward3.com</a> .....	314-280-0944
Ward 4 - Patrick Barclay, <a href="mailto:aldermanbarclay@aol.com">aldermanbarclay@aol.com</a> .....	795-8255
Don Aytes, <a href="mailto:don_aytes@yahoo.com">don_aytes@yahoo.com</a> .....	441-9937

City Administrator - William P. Charnisky, ext. 1202..... 477-6600

City Clerk - Rhonda Shaw, ext. 1235..... 477-6600

City Collector - Rita Westerson, ext. 1224..... 477-6600

City Treasurer - Dale Brown..... 477-6600

Municipal Court -1 St. Peters Centre Blvd., ext. 3380..... 477-6600

Municipal Judge - Donald L. Kohl

Police Department - 1020 Grand Teton Dr. .... 278-2222

Police Chief - Tom Bishop

Prosecuting Attorney - Lorna Frahm..... 477-6600

City Information - Citizens Action Center, ext. 1225..... 477-6600

Community Arts Center - 1035 St. Peters Howell Road..... 397-6903

Chamber of Commerce - 1236 Jungermann Rd., Suite C..... 447-3336

Economic Development, ext. 1204..... 477-6600

U.S. Post Office - 7055 Mexico Rd..... 800-275-8777

**City of PORTAGE DES SIOUX**

P.O. Box 108, Portage des Sioux, 63373

Aldermen meet - 1st Monday at 7:00 p.m.

Location - 1460 Farnham, St. Francis School

**Mayor - Mark Warner**, 1255 Common Field St. .... **753-2335**

Aldermen -

Ward 1 - Ron Buchanan, 1420 Church St. ....	899-1634
Paul Madison, 1125 Dumond.....	753-3206
Ward 2 - Vickie Rolape, 1575 Nooney St.....	899-1215
Ray Ponciroli, 1555 Lawrence St. ....	899-1825

Clerk - Suzanne Cissell, 1075 LeSieur St. .... 899-1544

Collector/Treasurer -Angela Young, 1125 LeSieur St. .... 899-1124

U.S. Post Office -1375 Clark St..... 800-275-8777

## City of WEST ALTON

P.O. Box 42, West Alton, 63386

[www.westaltonmo.westaltonweb.com](http://www.westaltonmo.westaltonweb.com)

Aldermen meet - 2nd Tuesday at 7:30 p.m.

Location - City Hall, 14068 N. State Rt. 94

<b>Mayor - William E. Niemeyer Sr.</b> , 219 Fauna Dr.....	<b>899-1088</b>
Aldermen - Ward 1 - Janet Neustadt, 1001 Red School Rd. ....	899-1404
Elizabeth Machens, 14023 N. Hwy. 94 .....	899-0809
Ward 2 - William Brass, 1283 Saale Rd. ....	899-1468
William J. Richter, 8933 N. Hwy. 94 .....	899-0808
City Clerk - Susan Silk.....	899-1330
Treasurer - Debbie Anderson.....	899-1501
Building Commissioner - Ora (Corky) Anderson, Jr.....	899-0405
Parks - Debbie Bextermueller.....	899-0298
Flood Plain Admin. - Janet Neustadt.....	899-0233
Emergency Mngmnt - Gary Machens .....	899-0809
City Attorney - Scott Buehler.....	947-7711
U.S. Post Office -14000 U.S. Hwy. 67 (rear).....	800-275-8777

# ST. CHARLES COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS



## - ST. CHARLES CITY R-VI -

**Administrative Offices** ..... **443-4000**

**RANDAL D. CHARLES, Superintendent**

400 N. 6th St., St. Charles, 63301

[www.stcharles.k12.mo.us](http://www.stcharles.k12.mo.us)

**School Board** - Wayne Oetting; Linda Schulte; Donna Towers; Mike Thorne;  
Tim Bekebrede; Dale Hallemeier; Lori Gibson

Board meets - 2nd Thursday at 7:30 p.m., Administrative Center

<b>Early Childhood/Special Education</b> .....	<b>443-4036</b>
<b>Adult &amp; Community Education</b> .....	<b>443-4043</b>
ST. CHARLES HIGH SCHOOL.....	443-4100
725 Kingshighway, St. Charles, 63301	
ST. CHARLES WEST HIGH SCHOOL.....	443-4200
3601 Droste Rd., St. Charles, 63301	
LEWIS & CLARK CAREER CENTER.....	443-4950
2400 Zumbahl Rd., St. Charles, 63301	
HARDIN MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	443-4300
1950 West Elm St., St. Charles, 63301	
JEFFERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	443-4400
2660 Zumbahl Rd., St. Charles, 63301	
COVERDELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	443-4600
2475 W. Randolph, St. Charles, 63301	
HARRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....	443-4700
2800 Old Muegge Rd., St. Charles, 63303	
LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	443-4650
625 S. 6th, St. Charles, 63301	
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	443-4800
2670 Zumbahl Rd., St. Charles, 63301	
NULL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	443-4900
435 Yale Blvd., St. Charles, 63301	
SUCCESS CAMPUS.....	443-4890
1600 Waverly, St. Charles, 63301	

## ORCHARD FARM - ST. CHARLES COUNTY R-V -

**Administrative Offices** .....250-5000

**DR. DAN G. DOZIER, Superintendent** ..... [www.ofsd.k12.mo.us](http://www.ofsd.k12.mo.us)

2165 Highway V, St. Charles, 63301

**School Board** -Elmer Dwyer; Kenneth D. Biermann; Curt Dreyer;

Nancy Goeke; Jane Baum; Fred Semke, Bob Swany

Board meets - 3rd Tuesday at 7:00 p.m. Nov.-Mar, 8 p.m. Apr.-Oct. at Administrative Offices

**Early Childhood Education**.....250-5202

ORCHARD FARM HIGH SCHOOL .....250-5400

2165 Highway V, St. Charles, 63301

ORCHARD FARM MIDDLE SCHOOL .....250-5300

2165 Highway V, St. Charles, 63301

ORCHARD FARM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....250-5200

2165 Highway V, St. Charles, 63301

## - FORT ZUMWALT R-II -

**Administrative Offices** .....272-6620

**DR. BERNARD J. DuBRAY, Superintendent** or 240-2072

110 Virgil, O'Fallon, 63366..... [www.fz.k12.mo.us](http://www.fz.k12.mo.us)

**School Board** - Michael Swaringim; Barbara Story; Carol Russell; Scott Grasser;

Michael Price; Jeffrey Kutterer; Mike MacCormack

Board meets - 3rd Monday at 7:00 p.m. at Administrative Offices

**Special Services**, 317 School St., O'Fallon 63366.....379-0930

FORT ZUMWALT NORTH HIGH SCHOOL.....272-4447

1230 Tom Ginnever Ave., O'Fallon, 63366

FORT ZUMWALT SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL.....978-1212

8050 Mexico Rd., St. Peters, 63376

FORT ZUMWALT EAST HIGH SCHOOL.....477-2400

600 First Executive Ave., St. Peters 63376

FORT ZUMWALT WEST HIGH SCHOOL.....281-4030

1251 Turtle Creek Dr., O'Fallon, 63366

HOPE HIGH SCHOOL.....379-5300

307 W. Pitman, O'Fallon, 63366

DUBRAY MIDDLE SCHOOL .....279-7979

100 DuBray Dr., St. Peters, 63376

NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL.....281-2356

210 Virgil, O'Fallon, 63366

SOUTH MIDDLE SCHOOL .....281-0776

300 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, 63376

WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL.....272-6690

150 Waterford Crossing, O'Fallon, 63368

DARDENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	978-4001
2621 Highway K, O'Fallon, 63368	
EMGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	978-4186
250 Fallon Parkway, O'Fallon, 63366	
FOREST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	272-2704
501 Sunflower, O'Fallon, 63366	
HAWTHORN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	928-0284
166 Boone Hills Dr., St. Peters, 63376	
JL. MUDD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	272-2709
610 Prince Ruppert, O'Fallon, 63366	
LEWIS & CLARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	397-3111
460 McMenamy Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
MID RIVERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....	278-2168
7479 Mexico Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
MOUNT HOPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	272-2717
1099 Mount Hope Lane, O'Fallon, 63366	
OSTMANN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	281-3382
200 Meriwether Lewis Dr., O'Fallon, 63368	
PHEASANT POINT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	379-0173
3450 Pheasant Meadow Dr., O'Fallon, 63368	
PROGRESS SOUTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....	272-2721
201 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
ROCK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	978-1611
8970 Mexico Rd., O'Fallon, 63366	
ST. PETERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL .....	397-3211
400 McMenamy Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
TWIN CHIMNEYS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	240-0093
7396 Twin Chimneys Blvd., O'Fallon, 63368	
WESTHOFF ELEMENTARY.....	272-6710
900 Homefield Blvd., O'Fallon, 63366	

## - FRANCIS HOWELL R-III -

<b>Administrative Offices .....</b>	<b>851-4000</b>
<b>DR. RENEE SCHUSTER, Superintendent</b>	<a href="http://www.fhsd.k12.mo.us">www.fhsd.k12.mo.us</a>
4545 Central School Rd., St. Charles, 63304	
<b>School Board</b> - Mike Sommer, Marty Hodits, Mike Hoehn, Terry Black, Stephen Johnson, Mark Lafata, Sandy Sanders	
Board meets - 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. at Administration Offices	
<b>Early Childhood Education.....</b>	<b>851-4045</b>
FRANCIS HOWELL HIGH SCHOOL.....	851-4700
7001 Highway 94 South, St. Charles, 63304	
FRANCIS HOWELL NORTH HIGH SCHOOL .....	851-4900
2549 Hackmann Rd., St. Charles, 63303	



FRANCIS HOWELL CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL.....	851-4600
5199 Highway N, St. Charles, 63304	
FRANCIS HOWELL UNION HIGH SCHOOL.....	851-5000
1405 Hwy. D, St. Charles, 63304	
BARNWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-4100
1035 Jungs Station Rd., St. Charles, 63303	
BRYAN MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-5800
605 Independence Rd., St. Charles, 63304	
FRANCIS HOWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-4800
825 O'Fallon Rd., St. Charles, 63304	
HOLLENBECK MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-5400
4555 Central School Rd., St. Charles, 63304	
SAEGER MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-5600
5201 Highway N, St. Charles, 63304	
BECKY-DAVID ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-4200
1155 Jungs Station Rd., St. Charles, 63303	
CASTLIO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-4300
1020 Dingleline Rd., St. Charles, 63304	
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5700
4525 Central School Rd., St. Charles, 63304	
DANIEL BOONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-4400
201 W. Highway D, Wentzville, 63385	
FAIRMOUNT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-4500
1725 Thoele Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
HARVEST RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5100
1220 Harvest Ridge Dr., St. Charles, 63303	
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5200
2501 Hackmann Rd., St. Charles, 63303	
INDEPENDENCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5900
4800 Meadows Parkway, St. Charles, 63304	
JOHN WELDON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5500
7370 Weldon Spring Rd., Dardenne Prairie, 63368	
WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-6100
141 Weiss Road, St. Peters, 63376	

## **COLLEGES & STUDENT LOAN INFORMATION**

LINDENWOOD UNIVERSITY.....	949-2000	
209 S. Kingshighway, St. Charles, 63301		<a href="http://www.lindenwood.edu">www.lindenwood.edu</a>
MARYVILLE UNIVERSITY.....	978-4277	
154 Triad West Dr., O'Fallon, 63366		<a href="http://www.maryville.edu">www.maryville.edu</a>
ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY COLLEGE.....	922-8000	
4601 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., Cottleville, 63376		<a href="http://www.stchas.edu">www.stchas.edu</a>



SANFORD-BROWN COLLEGE.....	636-696-2300
Class Information.....	888-793-2433
100 Richmond Center Blvd., St. Peters, 63376	<a href="http://www.sbcstpeters.com">www.sbcstpeters.com</a>
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-ST. LOUIS.....	888-462-8675
	<a href="http://www.umsl.edu">www.umsl.edu</a>
WEBSTER UNIVERSITY.....	800-981-9801
	<a href="http://www.webster.edu">www.webster.edu</a>

**EDUCATION GRANTS & LOANS:**

Federal Student Aid Information Center .....	800-433-3243
	<a href="http://www.studentaid.ed.gov">www.studentaid.ed.gov</a>

**Missouri Department of Higher Education**

Information Center.....	800-473-6757
Student Loan Information.....	573-751-3940
	<a href="http://www.dhe.mo.gov">www.dhe.mo.gov</a>

# COMMUNITY/HUMAN SERVICES



BIRTHRIGHT COUNSELING.....	724-1200
205 N. 5th, Suite 307, St. Charles, 63301	
BRIDGEWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH.....	757-2300
St. Charles, 63303	
CATHOLIC FAMILY SERVICES .....	498-2273
255 Spencer Rd., Ste. 202, St. Peters, 63376	
COMMUNITY COUNCIL OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY .....	936-8023
Community services network and volunteer clearinghouse	
425 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, 63376	<a href="http://www.communitycouncilstc.org">www.communitycouncilstc.org</a>
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 219, Cottleville, 63338	
CONNECTIONS TO SUCCESS.....	940-8027
1701 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, 63301	
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES RESOURCE BOARD .....	939-3351
156 St. Peters Centre Blvd., St. Peters, 63376	
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES (Local)	
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., St. Charles, 63301	
Family Support & Children's Division.....	940-3170
Support order/enforcement issues .....	866-313-9960
FISH of St. Charles County.....	447-5482
Assistance to needy, including food & clothing	
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY .....	978-5712
130 Trade Center Dr. W., St. Peters, 63376	
LUTHERAN FAMILY & CHILDREN'S SERVICES OF MISSOURI.....	949-5522
2800 Elm St., St. Charles, 63301	
NORTHEAST COMMUNITY ACTION CORP. (NECAC).....	272-3477
3400 Meadow Pointe Dr., O'Fallon, 63366	

**SALVATION ARMY**

One William Booth Dr., O’Fallon, 63366 ..... 240-4969  
2140 N. 4th St., St. Charles, 63301 ..... 946-7966

**SHARE (Pregnancy & Infant Loss Support)** ..... 947-6164  
402 Jackson St., St. Charles, 63301 ..... or 800-821-6819  
[www.nationalshare.org](http://www.nationalshare.org)

**STS. JOACHIM & ANN CARE SERVICE** ..... 441-1302  
4116 McClay St., St. Charles, 63304 ..... [www.jacares.org](http://www.jacares.org)

**ST. CHARLES COUNTY CALENDAR** ..... [www.stcharlescountycalendar.com](http://www.stcharlescountycalendar.com)

**UNIVERSITY EXTENSION CENTER** ..... 970-3000  
260 Brown Rd., St. Peters, 63376 ..... [www.extension.missouri.edu/stcharles](http://www.extension.missouri.edu/stcharles)

**UNITED WAY - Information and Referral** ..... 800-427-4626

**WOMEN’S CENTER** ..... 946-6854  
Emergency shelter for battered women & children. Services for abusive men.



# **CONSUMER PROTECTION**

**BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU** ..... [www.stlouis.bbb.org](http://www.stlouis.bbb.org)  
15 Sunnen Dr., Suite 107, St. Louis, 63143 ..... 314-645-3300  
AutoLine ..... 800-955-5100

**CONSUMER PROTECTION HOTLINE** ..... 800-392-8222  
Missouri Attorney General (File complaint by phone)

**CLEARPOINT FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS** ..... 441-9107  
Non-profit consumer credit counseling  
1600 Heritage Landing, Ste. 104, St. Charles, 63303

**CONSUMER PRODUCTS SAFETY COMMISSION** ..... 800-638-2772  
[www.cpsc.gov](http://www.cpsc.gov)

**FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION** ..... 888-225-5322  
Regulates cable TV and cellular phones

**FEDERAL CITIZEN INFORMATION CENTER** ..... 888-878-3256  
[www.pueblo.gsa.gov](http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov)

**FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION** ..... 202-326-2222  
Consumer Response Center ..... 877-382-4357  
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C., 20580 [www.ftc.gov](http://www.ftc.gov)

**FREE CREDIT REPORT** ..... 877-322-8228  
[www.annualcreditreport.com](http://www.annualcreditreport.com)

**INSURANCE INQUIRIES & COMPLAINTS**  
Missouri Department of Insurance ..... 800-726-7390

**INVESTOR PROTECTION HOTLINE** ..... 800-721-7996  
Missouri Secretary of State-Securities Division

MISSOURI DIVISION OF FINANCE .....	573-751-3242
Regulates banks and trust companies, consumer credit companies, mortgage brokers, savings & loan associations	
www.missouri-finance.org	
NO CALL PROGRAM - reduce telemarketing calls.....	866-662-2551
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION .....	800-392-4211
Regulates utilities .....www.psc.mo.gov	
VEHICLE SAFETY HOTLINE .....	888-327-4236
National Highway Traffic Safety .....www.nhtsa.dot.gov	

# DRIVERS & AUTO LICENSES



MOTOR VEHICLE & DRIVERS LICENSING.....	573-526-2407
Truman State Office Bldg., Jefferson City, 65105	
Online Vehicle Plate Renewals	www.dor.mo.gov

## - LOCAL LICENSE BUREAU FEE OFFICES -

St. Charles.....	946-4456
2499 Raymond Dr., St. Charles, 63301	
<b>Driver's test given only at St. Charles location .....</b>	<b>940-3320</b>
2495 Raymond Dr., St. Charles, 63301	
Harvester.....	441-6074
4217-19 Old Hwy. 94, St. Charles, 63304	
O'Fallon .....	978-6766
2380 Hwy K, O'Fallon, 63366 .....	
Wentzville.....	332-5909
807B East Pearce Blvd., Wentzville, 63385	
EMISSIONS TESTING/Gateway Vehicle Inspection Program	
Locate an Emissions Testing Station Near You: www.dnr.mo.gov/gatewayvip	

# EMPLOYMENT / BUSINESS RESOURCES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION .....	866-223-6535
Secretary of State	
www.sos.mo.gov	
ECONOMIC DEV. CENTER OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY.....	441-6880
5988 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., St. Charles, 63304	
www.edcstcharlescounty.com	
MISSOURI BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM.....	888-751-2863
www.missouribusiness.net	
OSHA (Occupational Safety & Health Adm.) .....	800-392-7743
911 Washington Ave., Room 420, St. Louis, 63101	

U.S. BUSINESS ADVISOR..... [www.business.gov](http://www.business.gov)  
 Business Link to U.S. Government  
 U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION..... 314-539-6600  
[www.sba.gov](http://www.sba.gov)

## • EMPLOYMENT & JOB TRAINING •

BOONE CENTER WORKSHOP ..... 978-4300  
 Hiring Adults with developmental disabilities  
 200 Trade Center Dr., St. Peters, 63376  
 WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (St. Charles County) ..... 278-1360  
 212 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, 63376  
 MISSOURI CAREER CENTER .....888-728-5627  
[www.missouricareersource.com](http://www.missouricareersource.com)  
 MISSOURI DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY  
 To file for unemployment benefits call ..... 314-340-4950 or 800-320-2519  
 To file for unemployment benefits online ..... [www.ui.dolir.mo.gov/som](http://www.ui.dolir.mo.gov/som)  
 MISSOURI DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS.....573-751-3403  
 P.O. Box 449, Jefferson City, 65102 ..... [www.dolir.mo.gov](http://www.dolir.mo.gov)  
 MISSOURI DIVISION OF PROF. REGISTRATION.....573-751-0293  
 P. O. Box 1335, Jefferson City, 65102 ..... <http://pr.mo.gov>  
 MISSOURI DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION ..... 940-3326  
 3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., Suite 300 ..... [www.dolir.mo.gov](http://www.dolir.mo.gov)  
 St. Charles, 63301  
 Workers' Compensation Hotline (Employers & Employees)....800-775-2667  
 MISSOURI VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION ..... 940-3300  
 3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., Suite 400, St. Charles, 63301

# HEALTH & WELLNESS SERVICES

**Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital**.....916-9000  
 10 Hospital Dr., St. Peters, 63376  
 Physician Referral ..... 928-9355  
**Crossroads Regional Medical Center** .....327-1000  
 500 Medical Dr., Wentzville, 63385  
 Physician Referral ..... 327-1000  
**Progress West HealthCare Center**.....344-1000  
 2 Progress Point Pkwy, O'Fallon 63368  
 Physician Referral ..... 344-2273  
**St. Joseph Health Center** ..... 947-5000  
 300 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, 63301  
 Physician Referral.....866-776-3627

<b>St. Joseph Hospital West.....</b>	<b>625-5200</b>
100 Medical Plaza, Lake Saint Louis, 63367	
Physician Referral.....	866-776-3627
ALS ASSOCIATION .....	888-873-8539
St. Louis Regional Chapter	www.alsa-stl.org
Serving ALS (Lou Gehrig's Disease) patients & families in Eastern Missouri	
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION .....	800-232-4636
	www.cdc.gov
MO DEPT. OF HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES.....	866-628-9891
Bureau of HIV, STD, and Hepatitis	www.dhss.mo.gov
ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION HELPLINE .....	800-272-3900
ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE NATIONAL HOTLINE .....	800-784-6776
In-State Programs .....	800-662-4357
National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse.....	314-962-3456
	www.ncada-stl.org
CANCER - NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE.....	800-422-6237
Cancer Information Service	www.cancer.gov
CRIDER HEALTH CENTER .....	332-6000
1032 Crosswinds Ct., Wentzville, 63385	www.cridercenter.org
MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA of Eastern Missouri .....	314-773-1399
Information & referrals	
MENTAL HEALTH EMERGENCY SERVICES.....	800-811-4760
MO DEPT. OF MENTAL HEALTH.....	926-1200
119 Olympic Way, St. Peters, 63376 (Satellite office)	
MISSOURI TOBACCO QUITLINE.....	800-784-8669
NATIONAL HOSPICE & PALLATIVE CARE.....	800-338-8619
HOSPICE CARE INFORMATION.....	800-658-8898
RARE DISORDERS (National organization).....	800-999-6673
ST. CHARLES COUNTY HEALTH NURSE.....	800-822-4012, ext. 7400
1650 Boone's Lick Rd., St. Charles, 63301 .....	or 949-7400
TEL-LINK HELP LINE (MO DEPT. OF HEALTH) .....	800-835-5465
Health information & referrals for women & children	
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION .....	800-392-4740
	www.vnastl.com
VOLUNTEERS IN MEDICINE CLINIC .....	724-4848
2140 N. 4th St., St. Charles, 63301	

## **HOTLINES & HELPFUL NUMBERS**

ADOPTION .....	800-554-2222
ARSON ALERT .....	800-392-7766
CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY .....	757-2300
CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT .....	800-392-3738

CRIME STOPPERS HOTLINE.....	949-3333
Complete anonymity for informants	
Rewards given for information leading to arrests & convictions	
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NATIONAL HOTLINE.....	800-799-7233
ELDER ABUSE & NEGLECT.....	800-392-0210
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA) .....	800-223-0425
FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION INFORMATION.....	800-392-1261
GAMBLING ADDICTION HOTLINE.....	888-238-7633
GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL ON DISABILITY.....	573-751-2600
MISSOURI LOTTERY.....	314-340-5805
	<a href="http://www.lottery.mo.gov">www.lottery.mo.gov</a>
MISSOURI ORGAN & TISSUE DONOR REGISTRY.....	888-497-4564
NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE.....	800-273-8255
PARENTING QUESTIONS.....	800-552-8522
Hispanic Line.....	888-460-0008
PARENT SUPPORT GROUP.....	314-993-7550
PEACE CORPS RECRUITMENT.....	800-424-8580
BRIDGEWAY BEHAVIORIAL HEALTH.....	757-2300
Addictive Disorders/Sexual Assault	
Domestic Violence Shelter.....	877-946-6854
SCHOOL VIOLENCE STATEWIDE HOTLINE.....	866-748-7047



## LEGAL ASSISTANCE

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT.....	940-3100
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., Suite 200, St. Charles, 63301	
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS.....	877-781-4236
P.O. Box 1129, Jefferson City, 65102	
111 N. 7th St., St. Louis, 63101	
HOUSING DISCRIMINATION HOTLINE.....	800-743-5323
LEGAL SERVICES OF EASTERN MISSOURI.....	800-444-0514
Includes legal advocate services for abused women	
LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICE.....	314-621-6681
Bar Association of Metropolitan St. Louis	
MISSOURI PROTECTION & ADVOCACY SERVICES.....	800-392-8667
For persons with disabilities	

PROBATION & PAROLE.....	940-3333
211 Compass Point, St. Charles, 63301 .....	
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY - ST. CHARLES COUNTY .....	949-7355
VICTIMS OF CRIME ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.....	949-7355
PUBLIC DEFENDER - ST. CHARLES COUNTY .....	949-7300



# LIBRARIES

## - ST. CHARLES CITY-COUNTY DISTRICT -

<b>Administrative Office.....</b>	<b>441-2300</b>
77 Boone Hills Dr., St. Peters, 63376	
Carl Sandstedt, Director	
<b>Library Catalog &amp; Resources Online .....</b>	<b>www.youranswerplace.org</b>

## - BRANCHES -

<b>Boone's Trail.....</b>	<b>398-6200</b>
10 Fiddlecreek Plaza, New Melle, 63365	
<b>Corporate Parkway .....</b>	<b>327-4010</b>
1200 Corporate Parkway, Wentzville, 63385	
<b>Deer Run.....</b>	<b>980-1332</b>
1300 N. Main, O'Fallon, 63366	
<b>Kathryn Linnemann .....</b>	<b>723-0232</b>
2323 Elm St., St. Charles, 63301	
<b>Kisker Road.....</b>	<b>447-7323</b>
1000 Kisker Rd., St. Charles, 63304	
<b>Library Express at Discovery Village.....</b>	<b>332-6476</b>
378 Shadow Pines Dr., Wentzville, 63385	
<b>Library Express at WingHaven.....</b>	<b>561-3385</b>
7435 Village Center Dr., O'Fallon, 63368	
<b>McClay.....</b>	<b>441-7577</b>
2760 McClay Rd., St. Charles, 63303	
<b>Middendorf-Kredell .....</b>	<b>978-7926</b>
2750 Highway K, O'Fallon, 63366	
<b>North County.....</b>	<b>753-3070</b>
1825 Commonfield Rd., Portage des Sioux, 63373	
<b>South County .....</b>	<b>228-4855</b>
5577 Walnut St., Augusta, 63332	
<b>Spencer Road .....</b>	<b>447-2320</b>
427 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
<b>NonProfit Information Resource Manager.....</b>	<b>441-0794</b>
427 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, 63376.....	<b>ext. 1445</b>

## - STATE LIBRARY SERVICES -

Missouri Reference Services.....	573-751-3615
Missouri State Archives.....	573-751-3280
	<a href="http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives">www.sos.mo.gov/archives</a>
Wolfner Library for Blind & Physically Handicapped.....	800-392-2614



# SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES

## ADULT DAY CARE -

ST. ROBERT ADULT DAY PROGRAM.....	916-3709
LONG TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM.....	800-309-3282
LUTHERAN GOOD NEIGHBOR PROGRAM.....	314-446-2471
In-home services for older adults	
MID-EAST AREA AGENCY ON AGING.....	579-0555
Information on programs & services for anyone age 60 and older	
MISSOURI DEPT. OF HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES.....	800-235-5503
Senior & Disability Services	
3737 Harry S Truman Blvd., St. Charles, 63301.....	940-3170
Guide for Seniors online ..... <a href="http://www.dhss.mo.gov/seniorservices/index.html">www.dhss.mo.gov/seniorservices/index.html</a> and <a href="http://www.missouriseniors.com">www.missouriseniors.com</a>	
MISSOURI Rx PLAN.....	800-375-1406
	<a href="http://www.morx.mo.gov">www.morx.mo.gov</a>
NURSING HOME COMPARISONS.....	<a href="http://www.medicare.gov">www.medicare.gov</a>
Inspections: <a href="http://www.dhss.mo.gov/showmelongtermcare">www.dhss.mo.gov/showmelongtermcare</a>	
PROPERTY TAX & RENT CREDIT/ HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION CREDIT.....	573-751-3505
	<a href="http://www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal">www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal</a>
RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM & NECAC SENIOR CORP. FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM.....	272-3477
3400 Meadow Pointe Dr., O'Fallon, 63366	
ST. JOSEPH HEALTH CENTER SENIOR SERVICES.....	947-5056
Geriatric health (specialists) & dental clinic	
300 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, 63301	

## - SENIOR CENTERS -

ST. CHARLES.....	949-0658
1455 Fairgrounds, St. Charles, 63301	
ST. PETERS.....	278-2410
108 McMenamy Rd., St. Peters, 63376	



O'FALLON .....	272-4180
106 N. Main, O'Fallon, 63366	
WENTZVILLE .....	327-8720
506 S. Linn, Wentzville, 63385	

## SOCIAL SECURITY MEDICARE/MEDICAID

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION .....	800-772-1213
4800 Executive Center Pkwy., St. Peters, 63376	
	<a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a>
MEDICARE INFORMATION .....	800-633-4227
	<a href="http://www.medicare.gov">www.medicare.gov</a>
MoHEALTHNET (MEDICAID) .....	800-392-2161
	<a href="http://www.dss.mo.gov/mhd">www.dss.mo.gov/mhd</a>
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID .....	877-267-2323
U.S. Dept. Of Health & Human Services	
	<a href="http://www.cms.hhs.gov">www.cms.hhs.gov</a>
CLAIM PROGRAM .....	800-390-3330
Health insurance counseling for Medicare recipients	



## TAX INFORMATION

### - FEDERAL TAXES -

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE .....	800-829-1040
	<a href="http://www.irs.gov">www.irs.gov</a>
REFUND INFORMATION .....	800-829-4477
FORMS .....	800-829-3676

### - STATE TAXES -

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE	
Individual Income Tax .....	573-751-3505
Corporation Income Tax .....	573-751-4541
Sales/Use Tax .....	573-751-2836
Online Services .....	<a href="http://www.dor.mo.gov/tax">www.dor.mo.gov/tax</a>
STATE TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE CENTER .....	314-877-0177
3256 Laclede Station Rd., Ste 101, St. Louis, 63143	
FORMS .....	800-877-6881
	<a href="http://www.dor.mo.gov/tax">www.dor.mo.gov/tax</a>

# TRANSPORTATION



AMTRAK (Information & reservations).....	800-872-7245
METRO.....	314-231-2345
EAST-WEST GATEWAY COORDINATING COUNCIL.....	314-421-4220 <a href="http://www.ewgateway.org">www.ewgateway.org</a>
KATY TRAIL CONDITIONS .....	800-334-6946
TRAVELER INFORMATION .....	Statewide - 800-222-6400 Work zone, road condition information <a href="http://www.modot.org">www.modot.org</a>
MISSOURI HIGHWAY PATROL (Troop C).....	300-2800 891 Technology Dr., Weldon Spring, 63304
SCAT (St. Charles Area Transit).....	949-3364
ST. CHARLES COUNTY O.A.T.S. ....	800-201-6287, ext. 100

# VETERANS' SERVICES

VETERANS INFORMATION .....	800-827-1000 U.S. Department of Veterans' Affairs <a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>
MISSOURI VETERANS COMMISSION.....	573-751-3779 Veterans Benefits Information.....866-838-4636 P.O. Drawer 147, Jefferson City, 65102 VA Regional Office - 400 S. 18th St., Room 107, St. Louis, 63103.....314-552-9885
ST. CHARLES VETERANS OUTPATIENT CLINIC.....	800-228-5459 7 Jason Ct. (off Westwood Dr.) St. Charles, 63304 ext. 55390 Inquiries call.....300-1425
VETERANS STATE SERVICE OFFICER .....	949-7900, ext. 7210 201 N. 2nd, Suite 323, St. Charles, 63301 or 800-822-4012, ext. 7210

# VOTER REGISTRATION & ELECTIONS

St. Charles County Election Authority .....	949-7550 397 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, 63376
FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION.....	800-424-9530 <a href="http://www.fec.gov">www.fec.gov</a>

ELECTION DIVISION.....	800-669-8683
Missouri Secretary of State	
MISSOURI ETHICS COMMISSION .....	800-392-8660
3411A Knipp Dr., Jefferson City, 65109	



# YOUTH SERVICES

CHILD ADVOCATE OFFICE .....	866-457-2302
AMBER ALERTS (nationwide) .....	www.amberalert.com
BOONSLICK STATE SCHOOL (for severely handicapped) .....	441-6465
321 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY	
1400 Olive, St. Charles, 63301 .....	946-6255
#1 Club Way, St. Peters, 63376.....	240-9150
CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT HOTLINE.....	800-392-3738
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY.....	940-1119
Specializes in improving the quality of life for children in need	
2424 Muegge Rd., St. Charles, 63303	
CRISIS NURSERY .....	947-0600
St. Charles -315 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, 63301	
West -330 S. Fourth St., St. Charles, 63301.....	940-2504
4-H YOUTH PROGRAM.....	970-3000
260 Brown Rd., St. Peters, 63376	
GREATER ST. LOUIS FIRST STEPS .....	896-9050
1360 S. Fifth St., Ste. 358, St. Charles, 63301	
KUTO-KIDS UNDER TWENTY-ONE (Youth Crisis).....	888-644-5886
NATIONAL CENTER FOR MISSING & EXPLOITED CHILDREN.....	800-843-5678
NATIONAL RUNAWAY SWITCHBOARD .....	800-621-4000
SIDS RESOURCES .....	800-421-3511
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome	
ST. CHARLES COUNTY YOUTH ACTIVITY PARK. ....	561-4964
7801 Hwy. N, Dardenne Prairie, 63368	
TREND (Turning Resources & Energy in New Directions) .....	314-962-3456
Student organization promoting non-violent, alcohol and other drug free lifestyle	
8790 Manchester, Brentwood, 63144	

UNITED SERVICES, INC. ....	926-2700
4140 Old Mill Parkway, St. Peters, 63376	
2025 Hanley Rd., Dardenne Prairie, 63368	
YMCA.....	928-1928
3900 Shady Springs Lane, St. Peters, 63376	
YOUTH IN NEED .....	946-5600
Emergency shelter, counseling and support groups, free preschool, before and after school programs, and homeless street outreach	
24-Hour Helpline.....	946-3771

# TOURS IN YOUR CAPITAL CITY



The following agencies have tours available. Reservations can be made by calling the number listed with each agency.

**STATE CAPITOL TOURS ..... (573) 751-2854**

Tours on the hour, 8am-11am and 1pm-4pm seven days a week. No tours on New Year's Day, Easter, Thanksgiving and Christmas.

**GOVERNOR'S MANSION ..... (573) 751-7929**

Tuesdays and Thursdays 10am-noon and 1pm-3pm  
(closed Aug. and Dec.)  
Also March 16-May 11, 1-3pm Wednesdays.  
Groups (10 or more) by appointment only.

**JEFFERSON LANDING HISTORIC SITE ..... (573) 751-3475**

Daily, 10am-4pm seven days a week.

**HIGHWAY PATROL**

**SAFETY EDUCATION CENTER & MUSEUM ..... (573) 526-6149**

Weekdays, 9am-4pm.

**RUNGE CONSERVATION NATURE CENTER..... (573) 526-5544**

8am-5pm Monday-Saturday and noon-5pm Sunday.

**SUPREME COURT BUILDING .....(573) 751-0418**

Reservations are required.